SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
January 25t 2021 5:30 PM
Zoom

1. Call to Order

2. Welcome to New Board Members

3. Approval of December 14 Meeting Minutes
4. Directors Report

5. Committee Updates

e Community Safety

¢ Economic Opportunity

e Housing

e Neighborhood Connections

e Parks and Public Realm
6. Presentation by Spanish American Civil Association (SACA)
7. Updates

e Housing Locator Coordinator Position Open

8. Next Meeting: February 227, 2021 5:30 PM Via Zoom

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes

December 14, 2020 5:30 PM
Zoom

Attendees: Peter Barber, Bianca Cordova, Christina DiCola, Gene Duncan, Dick Hecker, Ole
Hongvanthong, Marie King-Linares, Carole Kirchner, Sgt. Donald Morant, Christina Ortega,
Luis Ortega, Nate Roach, Karen Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Susannah Thorsen, Jeff Tischer

Staff: Shelby Nauman, Mike Mckenna, Jake Thorsen
Guest: Jim Shultz, Jordan Wormley, Shelby Wormley

1. Call to Order
Gene Duncan called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm

2. Approval of September 28t Meeting Minutes
Dick Hecker made a motion to approve the September 28t meeting minutes as presented. Jeff
Tischer seconded the motion. The motion passed.

3. New business
e Approval of SoWe Board Nominations
Dick Hecker made a motion to approve the nominations for the SoWe Board as
presented. Luis Ortega seconded the motion. The following nominees were approved to
serve a three-year term on the SoWe Advisory board.

Mustafa Nuur
Alex Vasquez
Shelby and Jordan Wormley (shared seat)

4. Recognition of Departing Board Members
The board thanked and presented departing board members with a gift for their service to the
SoWe initiative and neighborhood.

5. SoWe Video Presentations
The board viewed recent videos produced by We & Company to highlight the SoWe initiative.
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



6. Updates

e 2021 SoWe Meeting Schedule
¢ SoWe Coordinator
¢ Housing Locator Coordinator Position Open

7. The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 pm

Directors Report:

Budgeting Timeline:

SoWe Budget will have to be approved by the SoWe Board in April. Budget discussions should
begin at the committee level in February. A full draft budget will be presented at the March
SoWe meeting for comment. Fiscal year 21-22 is the last fiscal year in the WFRF 5-year grant
period.

LHOP/Tabor Merger Update:

The LHOP/Tabor Merger is moving along as expected. The state and courts have approved the
merger. The LHOP and Tabor board will vote on 1/28 to legally merge the organizations. SoWe
will remain an advisory board to the parent organization. There will be little changes to how the
SoWe board operates. The merger will increase our capacity to serve residents in the
neighborhood.

SoWe Coordinator:

Mike Osango has joined LHOP/Tabor as the new SoWe Coordinator. Mike will focus on
management of special projects, administrative support, as well as communications and
marketing for the SoWe initiative. Mike is a graduate of Millersville University with a BA is
Communications and Business Administration. Mike most recently worked for PNC Bank and
previously interned with LHOP and SoWe while at Millersville. Mike was born in New Jersey,
but his family is from Africa, where he lived for 10 years before returning to the US. Mike is
quadrilingual, and can speak French, English, Spanish, and Lingala. Mike is a new father and
loves sports, cars, and helping people, the latter of which especially he is excited to bring to the
team.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Community Safety Committee

January 12, 2021
1:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting

Agenda:

Attendees: Dr. Wes Farmer, Dr. Mary Glazier, Dick Hecker, Walt Legenstein, Mike Osango, Sgt.
Dorsey Sumrall, Jake Thorsen

1. Introductions
Committee introduced themselves to Mike Osango, SoWe Coordinator.
2. 2020 Review
a. Bicycle Ambassador Data Report

Jake Thorsen presented yearly data from the Bicycle Ambassadors. There were some
inconsistencies with the data. Jake Thorsen will follow up with Dave Aichele from clarifications.

b. Porch Light Report
Committee review porch lights numbers for 2020. Detailed list attached.
3. Crime Data reporting

Dr. Glazier stated that there was no data report this month. Committee discussed data collection
and intended results. Committee hopes the data will illustrate crime trends in the past five years
for SoWe compared to the rest of the city. Committee will discuss with police department if
additional data for the comparison can be gathered. Sgt. Sumrall and Dr. Glazier stated that
there are key indicators that are showing an overall reduction in crime. There is also an
increased call volume which could be attributed to higher confidence in police action.

Committee discussed constraints of the study which included, different initiatives occurring in
different sectors, different policing tactics in sectors, City of Lancaster and Mayor’s initiatives to
focus on neighborhoods.

Committee discussed conducting a post-test for the end of the five-year plan.

4. Budgeting Timeline Discussions
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Committee budget discussions will begin in February. Jake will provide Past years budgets, YTD
funding, and budget recommendations for the new fiscal year.

5. Other Items from Committee Members
Dick Hecker reported that people parking on sidewalks in the neighborhood continues. Sgt.
Sumrall stated he will pass along in the department.

Porch Light Reporting
96 total lights installed

FY 2019-20 (Since July 1, 2019) 29. 413 St. Joseph St.
- FY 20-21
1. 20 Filbert St. 1. 454 High St.
2. 442 Fremont St. 2. 633 Manor St.
3. 541 High St 3. 27 New Dorwart St.
4. 118 Laurel St. 4. 486 New Dorwart St.
5. 517 St. Joseph St. 5. 80ld Dorwart St.
6. 613 W Vine St 6. 26 0ld Dorwart St.
7. 410 W Vine St 7. 616 St. Joseph St.
8. 421 High St. 8. 744 St. Joseph St.
9. 436 High St. 9. 709 St. Joseph St.
10. 444 High St 10. 668 W. Vine St
11. 643 High St.
12. 304 Laurel St.
13. 666 St Joseph St
14. 536 St. Joseph St.
15. 669 Union St.
16. 425 New Dorwart
17. 421 New Dorwart
18. 435 St. Joseph St.
19. 120 S. Water St.
20. 431 St. Joseph St.
21. 437 St. Joseph St.
22. 433 St. Joseph St.

23. 439 W. Vine St.

24. 645 W. Vine St.

25. 452 Manor St

26. 38 E. Filbert St.

27. 601 St. Joseph St (Apt1 and Apt2)
28. 669 Hebrank St.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Economic Opportunity Committee
January 6, 2020 9:00 AM
Zoom Meeting

Minutes:

ATTENDEES:
Gene Aleci, Peter Barber, Christina DiCola, JJ Gammache, Jim Gerhart, Ole Hongvanthong, Jake
Thorsen, Jeremy Young

1. Snowflake removal scheduling
February 6t snowflake removal gam meet at Two Dudes- 9 — 11 am

2. Discussion about adding brackets to lights to hang future decorations
Committee recommended exploring costs of brackets and hanging decorations.

Committee discussed the following:

What is the added value of installing brackets and decorations?

is this the best use of funding for achieving SoWe’s goals.

Should the committee focus on block beautification or business development.

- Are there more sustainable approaches to ensuring the street is welcoming and clean.

Committee agreed to pursue a trash education/management program. Jake will set up a meeting
the City of Lancaster Solid Waster Department. He will also discuss with parks and public realm
committee.

3. Check - In discussion about incubator space concept

Nov 4t meeting with Melissa Baez from Assets to discuss a potential partnership to create an
incubator space in the neighborhood. The committee agreed there is a need to conduct a needs
assessment to understand if there is a need for such a space and what the desired business
sector would most benefit from it. More conversations are needed with partner organizations
and community members.

4. SACA Tec Centro South West proposed development

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



SACA purchased of the former CAP Head Start building — Carol Winters Center. Saca will create
a Tec Centro 2 focused on job training partnered with Thaddeus Stevens. Center will focus its
bilingual education on HVAC, electrical, plumbing, auto technology. Red Cross has moved into
this building as well. Saca will present at the Jan SoWe Board Meeting.

Housing Committee

January 21, 2021
8:30 AM
ZOOM

Minutes

Attendees: Michael Brenneman, Abby Evans, Dick Hecker, Jaylan Martin, Luis Ortega Mike
Osango, Nathan Roach, Vicente Ramos, Miriam Soto, Jake Thorsen, Allyson Wells,

1. Introductions

The group introduced themselves to the new SoWe Coordinator Mike Osango.

2. Budget timeline

Budget discussions at the committee level will occur in February meeting. Jake will provide
recommended funding amounts, past budgets, and projected YTD spending.

3. Developing/rehab of property

Committee discussed its involvement in the rehabilitation of properties in the SoWe
neighborhood. The committee express interest in developing properties or partnering with non-
profits active in this work to develop properties for affordable rentals or home ownership
opportunities.

4. House to Home Update

212 W. Vine was financed through the Jim Shultz House to Home Program. This house will be
renovated and sold to an income qualified homeowner. This is the first deal House to Home deal
financed in SoWe.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



5. Housing Locator Position Open

Jake Thorsen asked the committee to help advertise the current job opening of a Housing
Locator Specialist.

6. Other Items from Committee Members

Mike Breneman announced that his property at 120 New Dorwart will be listed for sale. He also
has a 4 bedroom apartment available on the 500 Block of St. Joseph St. Jaylan Martin has a 2
bedroom apartment available on the 400 block of High St.

Parks and Public Realm Committee

January 20, 2021
4:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting

Minutes:

Attendees: Rachel Eck-Campbell, Heather Dighe, Mike Osango, Lori Pagan, Yarlyn Rosario,
Jake Thorsen, Susannah Thorsen, Evan Young.

1. Strawberry Hill intersection project

Yarlyn Rosario announced that the Strawberry Hill Intersection project has organized a resident
based steering committee. They will have their kick-off meeting on Friday Jan. 29th. The project
is scheduled to be installed in summer of 2021 after a period of community engagement.

2. Vacant lot on Fremont--ideas and timeline

Jake Thorsen stated that Tabor has officially taken ownership of 244 Filbert St., a vacant lot.
SoWe staff along with the Parks committee will create a resident steering committee to help
influence the creation of a pocket park. The space should be completed in summer of 2021.

3. Park Phase II

Heather Dighe stated that city of Lancaster will begin community discussions about Phase II of
Culliton Park in late 2021. Construction docs and bidding will occur in 2022 with hopes of
project start in 2022. Community discussions will influence design and end use.

4. Park Programming progress and ideas, budget

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



Rachel Eck discussed possible programs and partnerships for spring/summer of 2021. Programs
include stem education with Lancaster Science Factory, Yoga classes with Aim to Empower,
Lancaster Rec pool and activities.

Evan Young will reach out to a Salsa instructor to see if they would be willing to host classes at
the park.

Mike Osango stated that he is applying for funding to host an MLB Pitch, Hit, Run competition
at Culliton Park. He will be discussing with Lancaster Rec and the Roberto Clemente Baseball
League.

5. Parks Committee budget

Budget Planning will start in February and final budget must be submitted at the March
meeting. Jake will provide resources to help committee make educated decisions.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



